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April 5. 1973

Mr. Patrick Carperitier ‘ ) P g T
Cffice of the Legislative Counsel : ' !
Centrali Intelligence Agency

Washington, D. C. ‘

&

Dear Mr. Carpentier:

In cconnection with its invest:ga*ion into
stances surrounding the death oI President Kenonc
Committee on Assassinations requests access to
file references pertaining to the following indi

l) Edward Jay Epstein
Z2)  Marvin Kantor
3} Charlotte Bustos

4) Annie Goodpasture.
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5} 2ny ard all inves:
Howard Hunt pertalning ! S
sination. (These reports were not neloSSariiy pre-
pared during the period of Mr. Hunt's cmpioyment
with the CIA). '

6) “he file tnat was prepared by O
. Howard Hunt's alliesged Watexr =c.
-t

oreviouslj rzguested
oward Hunt in lLS Letbe

Jarvary 6,




7) The CIA's written statement replving to- _he Lchltt°°'
request of February 21, 1978 for an e:ula ation of +the
. criteria that governed the opening of a 201 fils dur-
ing the years 1958-64 was not responsive to our inguiry
because the CIA‘s written statement did not focus on the
relevant time period. 2ccordingly, I am rcrewzng our
request of February 21, 1978. In the avent that there
- .~ were no criteria governing the opening of such files
' during that nerloa, the Committee would appreciate &
written statement 1na1ca+1ng that this was the case

8} CIA document #562~-310 indicates that there are X7 docu-
' ments that should be in lLee Harvev Cswaid's 201 file
but which are missing from the file. Furtherwove, this
document alsc indicates that there should be a machirne
‘listing of these documernts attached a: part of document
£563-810, but no such listing appears in the file. The
Select Committee on AssassinationS'requzsts that th.
-CIA provide a listing of such documents os well as a
written explanation of where those d¢ ents are lo-
ated and why they do not appear in wald’'s 201 filec.
Pursuant tc my letter of December 27, 1477, I would like
t0 note that the document referred *c -+ this paragraph

is a classified documernt.

9} &fter hav1nc reviewed both the documsents
tne CIA's files on Priscilla Johnson ¢
materials that were independently made

e

under the Privacy Act, it is apparent

which were made available
- ¢lude HTLINGUAL material 1 =
already reguested ali in in vour
files on the individual te of our
reguests, please review th u have pre-
viocusly made available to cse of ensurz-
ing that ail of the informe o to the
individuals involved has, i ovidad.
Finally, t“c Com¢1ttee would 1i ail Dersons
who served_as case officers in the S hR=R T
the CIA's tation for the pari ab
1964, as well as the Chief(s) of Stai Bi

Station for that period. The Commnis
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either make these persons available for our stafi to interview
or provide their last known address so that we can contict +hem
directly. . - :

Thank you for your continuing cooperatio:.

Sincerely,

. GRB:bwd
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